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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20855

MAY 31 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: B. Joe Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch #1
Division of Licensing
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: David B. Matthews, Acting Chief
Emergency Preparedness Branch
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: FEMA SUPPLEMENTAL INTERIM FINDING ON OFFSITE
RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY PLANNING FOR FERMI-2

The enclosed memcrandum from Rizhard W. Krimm, Assistant Associate Director,
Office of Natural and Technological Hazards Programs, FEMA, dated May 14, 1984,
forwards FEMA's Supplementa] Interim Finding on Offsite Radiological Emergency
Planning for Fermi-2 which was prepared by FEMA Region V.

The FEMA report addresses the review and evaluation of the Brownstown Township

plan _and the revised Monroe County plan including an evaluation of the impact

of the revised Monroe County plan on the previously provided FEMA responses to

the specific concerns raised in the Monroe County petition. FEMA concludes

that based on the FEMA Region V review "there is reasonable assurance that the plans
are adequate and capable of being implemented in the event of an accident at

the site.” The FEMA Region V report establishes that the revised Monroe County
plan supports FEMA's previous responses to the emergency planning issues specified
in the County petition.

The FEMA finding report does jdentify some remaining inadequacies in the offsite
emergency plans relative to some of the planning criteria items in NUREG-0654/
FEMA-REP-1, and notes that the State of Michigan has been requested to take
corrective action.
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B. Joe Youngblood -2-

We request that you transmit the enclosed FEMA finding report to the applicant !

and request the applicant

to continue to coordinate their emergency planning

efforts with those of the offsite authorities to ensure that the inadequacies

manner.

David B. Matthews, Acting Chief

" Emergency Preparedness Branch

Enclosure:
1. Memo from R.W. Krimm to
E.L. Jordan dated 5/14/84

cc w/o Enclosure to FEMA Memo
E. L. Jordan, IE
J. N. Grace, IE
.:._ S. A. Schwartz, IE
~C. R. Van Niel, IE
F. Kantor, IE

Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
0ffice o7 Inspection and Enforcement

i
in the offsite emergency plans identified by FEMA are corrected in 2 timely



